

## **Goostrey Parish Council**

The Village Hall Goostrey Cheshire CW4 8PE 01477 535825

E-Mail: clerk@goostreyparishcouncil.gov.uk

16th July 2025

## **GOOSTREY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING**

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on **Tuesday 22<sup>nd</sup> July 2025 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall, Lounge** 

To be conducted in accordance with the agenda below. All reports will be contained in the document pack or as links within the agenda. Copies of all minutes can be found at <a href="https://goostreyparishcouncil.gov.uk/document-category/minutes/">https://goostreyparishcouncil.gov.uk/document-category/minutes/</a>



## Emma Bambrook, Clerk to the Parish Council

Residents are encouraged to attend, and members of the press are welcomed. The press and public may not speak when the Council is in session unless invited to do so by the Chairman.

**Public Forum** 7.30 – 7.45pm. - Public comments will be taken before the Meeting commences but are restricted to 15 minutes unless the Chairman allows otherwise.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for Absence: To receive apologies for unavoidable absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest: To receive and minute any declarations of interests.
- **3. Minutes:** To accept the minutes from the meeting of the Parish Council on 24<sup>th</sup> June 2025 and all the decisions therein. <u>View draft Minutes of the meeting of Goostrey Parish Council 24th</u> June 2025.

**Motion:** The Parish Council resolves to accept the minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council held on 24<sup>th</sup> June 2025.

- **4. Cheshire East Council Matters:** To receive a report on Cheshire East Council Matters. To deal with any questions by Members relating to the report and any questions by Members notified in advance to the Chairman and the CE Councillor.
- **5. Committee Matters**: To receive reports from the Parish Council Committees:
  - a) Amenities Committee Minutes 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2025. <u>Amenities Committee Minutes 2nd July 2025.</u>

**View Environmental Policy** 

**Motion:** The Parish Council resolves to accept the minutes of the Amenities Committee meeting of 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2025 and all the decisions therein.

**b)** Finance Committee Minutes 8<sup>th</sup> July 2025. <u>View Finance Committee Minutes 8<sup>th</sup> July</u> 2025.

**Motion:** The Parish Council resolves to accept the minutes of the Finance Committee meeting of 8<sup>th</sup> July 2025 and all the decisions therein.

- **6. Planning Matters:** Applications may be viewed following the links below or at <a href="https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/planning/view">https://www.cheshireeast.gov.uk/planning/view</a> a planning application
  - a) To receive and agree a response to the following planning applications:

<u>25/2178/FUL</u> St Luke's Church Church Bank, Goostrey, Crewe, Cheshire East, CW4 8PG. Extension. Comments deadline 24th July 2025.

**25/1676/HOUS** 77 Main Road, Goostrey, Crewe, Cheshire East, CW4 8JR. Single storey side and front extensions, loft conversion and construction of detached single garage. Comments deadline 28<sup>th</sup> July 2025.

**7. Financial Payments**: To approve payments in Schedule 07/25. **Includes**: Salaries & expenses. **See document pack.** 

**Motion:** The Parish Council approves the payments listed on Schedule 07/25.

- **8. Clerk's Report**: To receive and note the Clerk's report, including actions from the Last Meeting and Correspondence. **See document pack.**
- 9. Highways & Speedwatch: See document pack.
  - a) **Speedwatch Report** To receive the Speedwatch Report.
  - b) SDU at Shearbrook, Main Road To receive the SDU Data Report.
- **10. Police Matters:** To consider any matters related to local policing.
- **11. Residents' Petition:** To note the results of the residents' petition: <u>Can We Make Goostrey Roads</u> <u>Safer?</u> and to agree a course of action.
- **12. Strategic Plan:** To review and approve the updates to the council's four year Strategic Plan. **See document pack.**

**Motion:** The Parish Council approves the updates to the Strategic Plan.

**13. Civility and Respect Pledge:** To consider signing the Civility and Respect Pledge. **See document** pack.

**Motion:** The Parish Council resolves to commit to the eight statements and to sign the Civility and Respect Pledge.

- **14. Devolution Update:** To receive an update from the Cheshire and Warrington Devolution Community event. Cllr. Freeman.
- **15. Village Improvement Plan Survey:** To review and approve the draft survey, the suggested incentives and timeline for distribution and collection of results. **See document pack.**

**Motion:** The Parish Council resolves to approve the Village Improvement Plan Survey, arrangements and timeline.

- **16. Consultations:** To consider and approve any council response to the following consultations:
  - a) Cheshire East Council Farms Service Review: Deadline 25<sup>th</sup> July 2025. See document pack.

- b) ACRE/NALC survey on planning for flood resilience: Deadline 29<sup>th</sup> August 2025. <u>View consultation</u>
- c) Cheshire East's Active Travel Consultation: Deadline 31st August 2025. View consultation
- 17. Co-option of Councillor: To note any expressions of interest or the receipt of any applications.
- 18. Minor items and items for the next agenda.
- 19. Date of Next Meeting 23<sup>rd</sup> September 2025

**Close meeting**